From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 6/27/2013 11:52:40 AM

To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Ready?

In with my boss. Go without me. Perhaps I can meet up with you

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Jun 27,2013, at 11:48 AM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

You should just walk now :-).

Marzia

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7(@pge.com>
Date: 06/27/2013 11:47 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Ready?

Yes.

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

OnJun 27, 2013, at 11:47 AM, "Zafar, Marzia"
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<marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:marzia.zalar@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

Audrey wants to come, too. Is that okay?

Marzia

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com<mailto:BKC7@pge.com>>

Date: 06/27/2013 11:44 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zalar@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:marzia. zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>>
Subject: Re: Ready?

Sandoval keeps talking

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Jun 27, 2013, at 11:39 AM, "Zafar, Marzia"
<marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov<wmailto:marzia.zalar@cpuc.ca.gov><mailtomarzia. zalar@cpuc.ca.goy>>
wrote:

Okay. Let me know.

Marzia

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K"

<BKCT7@pge.com<mailto:BKCT7@pge.com><mailio: BKCT@pge.conmr>>

Date: 06/27/2013 11:39 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Zafar, Marzia"

<marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca. gov><mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>>
Subject: Re: Ready?

Still in meeting. Another 15 or so I suspect

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
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(415) 973-4977

On Jun 27, 2013, at 11:38 AM, "Zafar, Marzia"

<marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:marzia.zalar@cpuc.ca.gov><mailto:marzia.zatar@cpuc.ca.gov><mail

wrote:

Marzia

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone
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